

THE DIXIE DIGGERS

WARRIOR BASIN TREASURE HUNTERS ASSOCIATION (WBTHA)

The first meeting of WBTHA in 2014 was held on January 7th at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order by President David Scales at 7:30 PM with 10 members present. The minutes of the last meeting were read by Secretary Bonnie Watson and they were approved as read.

OLD BUSINESS

*Mike Wardlow reported on the trip to Franklin, TN area for the Civil War Show. The designated people were able to get some pretty good relics and bullets. The prices have <u>not</u> come down, but they were able to acquire really good prices for the items they purchased.

*David Scales will call Smith Lake Park to see if October 4th or October 11th is open for the 2014 Deep South Treasure Hunt.

NEW BUSINESS

No New Business

THE GAMES

Bingo Coin: 1945, 1915, 1929, 1917, 1912, and 1954 (for the money). There were no matches.
Oldest Coin: Jim Shipman won with a 1941 penny.

RAFFLE

1st Draw: Bill Glass won a 1921 silver dollar. 2nd Draw: Bonnie Watson won a loop set.

MARBLE GAME

Bonnie Watson won the opportunity to draw a marble and she drew a clear marble.

Archie and Sherry Trahan, asked that they be allowed to destroy the check they were sent by WBTHA for the food they made for the DSTH, and use that money in the Raffles to help support the WBTHA. The members present agreed that would be acceptable.

David Scales stared a conversation about some former members who are no longer able to attend meetings. He talked to Buddy Nabors recently. He is doing ok, and asked if anybody got a chance to come by and visit him.

There being nothing further for the good of the meeting, adjourned at 8:01 PM.

The second meeting in January of WBTHA was held on the 21st at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order by President David Scales at 7:30 PM with 11 members present. Secretary Bonnie Watson read the minutes from the previous meeting and they were approved as read.

OLD BUSINESS

*David Scales called Smith Lake Park. We are penciled in for October 3rd and 4th for the 2014 DSTH, but he has not received the letter he was promised yet. When it is confirmed, Mike Harvey will make the necessary changes to the flyer on his computer.

NEW BUSINESS

*Mike Wardlow said we need to start making plans for the 2014 Members Only Spring Hunt. David Scales will check with Oak Mountain State Park to see if we can use the beach on April 5th or April 12th.

THE GAMES

Unique Find: #1 Brass butterfly found by Mike Wardlow was the only entry and Mike is the big winner!! Bingo Coins: 1949, 1947 (for the money), 1916, 1910, 1926, and 1936. There were no matches!

RAFFLE

1st Draw: Archie and Sherry Trahan won a silver dollar! 2nd Draw: Archie and Sherry Trahan won a copper round!

David Scales has flyers for the East Texas Relic Hunt March 1st. It is a one day open hunt. Money must be in by February 15th and the hunt is limited to 125 attendees.

There being nothing further for the good of the meeting, adjourned at 8:00 PM.

CALENDAR OF EVENTS

February 4th WBTHA Meeting.
February 14th: Happy Valentine's Day!
February 18th WBTHA
Meeting

Volume 17, Issue 1 February 2014

March 1st: East Texas Relic Hunt. March 4th WBTHA Meeting. March 18th WBTHA Meeting. March 29th—30th 12th Treasure Hunt of The Carolinas. Ed Brown's Rodeo Ground in Blacksburg, South Carolina.

April 1st: WBTHA Meeting. April 5th: Possible date for WBTHA Members Only Spring Hunt.

April 12th: Other possible date for WBTHA Members Only Spring Hunt.

April 15th: WBTHA Meeting.

May 6th: WBTHA Meeting. May 20th: WBTHA Meeting.

HAPPY VALENTINE'S DAY!!!



